
             

Walton County Water Department 

Walton County Board of Commissioners 

 

 

July 28, 2025 

 

Rhonda Hawk  

Purchasing 

Walton County Board of Commissioners  

Monroe, Ga 30655 

 

Re:  RFP for Hydrant Repairs, Taps and Back Flow Testing 

 

Dear Rhonda: 

 

Sealed proposals were duly advertised for Hydrant Services. We received sealed proposals 

from Georgia Hydrant Services and Alliance Fire Protection Services. After review of the 

proposals, I recommend we award to Georgia Hydrant Services.  We have used them in the 

past, and they have always done an excellent job.  Their proposal was found to be the most 

advantageous to the County and had the lowest unit price for each of the potential item.”   

 

Should you need anything additional please do not hesitate to let me know. 

 

Morris Jordan  

Director 


